Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority Steering Committee Special Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 1, 2022

Discussion / Action Items:

I. Call to Order/Roll Call

The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (GWA) Steering Committee meeting was conducted via teleconference using Microsoft Teams. Matt Zidar called the meeting to order at 9.32 a.m. and later, Chairman Charles Winn presided over the meeting. Reminders were provided to the attendees regarding meeting.

Roll call taken of members only. Others in attendance were logged via their sign into Microsoft Teams.

In attendance were Chairman Winn; Directors Mike Henry; Robert Holmes and Alternate Directors Walter Ward; Andrew Watkins. Director Tom Flinn arrived after roll call was taken.

II. Scheduled Items – *Presentation Materials to be Posted on ESJGroundwater.org and Emailed Prior to the Meeting.*

Matt Zidar provided an overview of the Agenda.

A. Discussion/Action Items

Review the Draft GWA Budget (Attachment 1 – Page)
Mr. Zidar's presented two budgets (required versus desired).
Explanation of allocation methods – there were two methods
Revenues/ Expenses

Expenses

- General Office
- Management and Administration
- Technical and Engineering Services
- Work in Progress
- Reserve Expenditure

Required vs Desired

- Grant writing
- Outreach
- Technical and Engineering
 - Implementation of Instrumentation (Representative Wells)
 - Monitoring Network Evaluation
 - DMS Implementation
 - Response and Coordination for DWR
 - Model Development & Support
- COMA Implementation Crant

MZ showed the budget tables – (identify the main topics)

- Emphasized the importance of grant writing and outreach.
- Outreach we have not updated the communications plan and it is outdated for the implementation work. What is the appropriate level of response.
- No questions.
- Funding shared with Tracy Subbasin/ Grants
- Uknown PMAs to address DWR deficiencies. This is an unknown that may impact the budget.
- MZ reminded the group of the previously agreed cost allocation approach of 60% groundwater pumping, 40% population – Option 1
- GSA classes 60/40 classified into 5 categories based on population or pumping how the different GSAs were sorted. last year, we applied the GSA classes.
- MZ explained the two approaches.
- Action:

Action

- Discussion items and considerations
 - Cost reductions- program priorities
 - Use of the reserve as contingency
 - Preserve board flexibility
 - Avoid returning during the year
- SC Recommendation to the GWA Board regarding the adoption of the budget.
- GWA Board meeting 9:30 Friday, June 24
- Bob Holmes like the minimum required with 60/40 split. We need to keep the grant writing.
- AW supports Bob Holmes we have \$360k in reserves and we can allocate to it when they come up. Priority will be the approval of the GSP.

- Reed Roberts we need to go with the minimum budget. We can allocate later. Go with the 60/40 budget. Don't put any more in the reserves (MZ)? No. We can change if necessary.
- JV agrees with earlier comments. Won't know their situation until June 14 until their budget passes. We can come back in July and get a revised budget.
- Used Table 2 methodology with the minimum. 60/40 split without classes.
- Total cost allocated to the GSAs of \$311k. Matt will check because he is doing it on the fly.
- Use the minim budge with grant funded added in with rough total cost of \$311, using 60%/40/ removal of Eastside
- Motion BH motion (grant writing is \$25k + 10 = 35 total)

o Second: AW

o Ayes: see notes

Motion passes.

2. Status Report and Discussion on the GWA Response to DWR Comments on GSP MZ summarized the TMs.

A.3 Response to DWR GSP Comments Approach to DWR Comment Response

- Prepare Responses Separate from GSP Edits
 - TM1 Response to Deficiencies 1a, 1b and 1c (WY type designation, PMAs and SMC for subsidence and ISWs; including Water Available for Recharge analysis and Plan B adaptive management options)
 - TM2 Response to Deficiencies 1d & 1e (shallow wells and drinking water impacts)
 - TM3 Response to Deficiency 1f (groundwater quality)
 - TM4 Response to Deficiency 2 (subsidence comments)
- Prepare Redline-Strikeout GSP

Andrew Watkins TAC tomorrow and Board on the 24th

III. Staff Reports

Matt has nothing to add.

No comments from DWR

IV. Public Comment (non-agenized items)

None.

V. Director Comments

M. Henry – question for Joe V. Do they have an update on the prop 218 vote.

JV: will find out at June 14. A 3rd party is handling the process and that avoids the conflict. They will find out.

VI. Future Agenda Items

None.

VII. Adjournment

10.24 am

Mr. Zidar provided an overview of the Agenda.

1. Review of the Draft GWA Budget

Mr. Matt Zidar with San Joaquin County

reminded the Committee of the need for approval of resolution every 30 days. The Committee members were in agreement.

Motion: Alternate Director Walt Ward

2nd: Director Robert Holmes

Chairman Winn asked for any Opposed or Abstains. With none provided, the minutes were approved unanimously.

2. State of California Department of Water Resources (DWR) GSP Comments and Next Steps

Mr. Matt Zidar of San Joaquin County (SJC) provided a review of the DWR Comments on the GSP and the next steps, noting that the Board directed the Steering Committee (SC) to coordinate the responses with input from the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC). Mr. Zidar added that the TAC discussed technical issues at their January 6th meeting and are awaiting legal review and comments, before bringing to the GWA Board in February. Mr. Zidar asked for GSA comments to be provided to him within the next two weeks, for consideration in the final response.

Chairman Winn questioned if there have been any discussions with surrounding basins, regarding their DWR comments received and potentially coordinating basin-wide standard responses to comments. Mr. Zidar advised that conversations are being had with other basins, noting that Woodard & Curran is also working with other basins, in addition to ours, and have seen other comments received. Ms. Leslie Dumas with Woodard & Curran added that in Northern California, only one other basin, Merced Basin, has received the detailed DWR letter, which included similar comments to ours. Mr. Zidar added that he

would like to have a conversation with Merced Basin, in addition to conversations with TAC, Legal and volunteer members.

Chairman Winn questioned if there was any discussion of the 16 GSAs coming together to discuss, rather than duplicating efforts on individual work. Additionally, he suggested a work group or committee to save resources and come to a common response. Mr. Zidar noted that the DWR comments was distributed to all GSAs with a request for GSA response comments. Once received, those GSA comments will be consolidated for presentation to the Board in February. Mr. Zidar discussed not having a SC Meeting in February and extending the Board Meeting to include a workshop covering water budgets, accounting framework, and DWR comments prior to the full Board Meeting.

Director Walt Ward added that the overall tone of the response to DWR needs to be one of a positive face, letting DWR know that the basin is working together to meet substantial compliance. Director Ward noted that the basin needs to meet substantial compliance and move on to the implementation of the GSP. Chairman Winn added that the Tracy Subbasin GSP was approved with only 6 GSAs working, he is rally appreciative of the efforts of our 16 GSAs and the ability to work together through challenges.

3. DWR Proposal for SGMA Implementation Grant Funds

Mr. Zidar provided a brief review of the DWR Proposal for SGMA Implementation Grant Funds, as previously discussed. Mr. Zidar noted that one single proposal is due by February 18th and will likely include projects submitted by NSJWCD, SJC, and City of Stockton. Mr. Zidar reviewed the grant funds available, noting the specific figures and categories allocated. The basin will submit minimum 10 million dollars in projects, to allow for additional funding in the event legislation changes and additional funding becomes available. Mr. Zidar provided an overview of the Spending Plan and its goals and noted that an official Grant resolution will be brought before the Board in February for approval.

Mr. Zidar went into additional detail on the City of Stockton project proposed, noting that it fits within the 3.7-million-dollar direct action allocation category. NSJWCD asked to receive full details on the proposed project.

4. Model Updates and GSA Water Budgets: TAC Activities and Next Steps

Mr. Zidar provided a brief overview of the Model Update discussions within the TAC, noting that the TAC conversations were very productive and ended with the TAC ready to make some recommendations to the SC and Board in February. Mr. Zidar added that a Technical Memo would be forthcoming and discussed further at the TAC level. Additionally, there are many conversations to be has at the GSA/legal level regarding the Operational GSA Water Budgets. Mr. Zidar noted that details of the model and TM would be provided in workshop and that GSAs should provide feedback on the TM to the TAC for consolidation and presentation to SC and Board.

Mr. Zidar provided the next steps of the Modeling, including completing the update of baseline conditions, presenting projected water budgets and net contribution for each GSA to TAC, a workshop to be held in February, and preparing information for Water Accounting Framework.

5. Water Accounting Framework Discussion, Status, and Next Steps

Mr. Zidar gave a brief overview of the Water Accounting Framework status and next steps, noting that the schedule is behind slightly, due to the Model Update being behind schedule. Mr. Zidar added that staff is working with several consultant groups, Woodard & Curran, Stantec, Davids Engineering, and that

an integrated workplan and schedule is being developed. Mr. Zidar noted that the GSA surveys have been completed by Stantec and the next steps include GSA interviews, case studies, and workshop in February. Case studies are being reviewed by DWR currently, before presenting to the group.

Mr. Zidar reminded the group, as previously discussed, that there will be no SC Meeting in February, as it will be replaced with a longer Board Meeting to include a workshop and business meeting. Mr. Zidar asked the members to keep the full morning of February 9th open.

Staff Reports:

1. DWR

Ms. Chelsea Spier with DWR provided her monthly report, included in the agenda package. Ms. Spier noted there was nothing new to report but did remind the group that January 14th was the due date to request areas for AEM Surveys.

2. Other Items

Mr. Zidar provided a brief update on the Demonstration Recharge, Extraction and Aquifer Management (DREAM) Project, noting that both the coordination and monitoring committees were active, and the project is coming along.

Public Comment:

None Provided.

Director Comment:

None Provided.

Future Agenda Items:

Mr. Zidar noted that the future agenda items would include a discussion on snow melt runoff and what's inn the future for operations of reservoirs.

Chairman Winn added the need for discussion on in-person and/or hybrid meetings, noting productivity and the need to catch up. Chairman Winn asked to have further discussion on funding and potential tax initiative, noting that he will have some additional information next month on the initiative, funding, and match fund challenges.

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 9:31 a.m.